Hangtown Little League Board Meeting Minutes

Monday February 19th, 2024 @ 6:00 PM Location- Round Table on Missouri Flat

In attendance- Alyssa Polk, Mike McIntosh, Ramon Lopez, Kristy Romney(virtual), Stacey Abercrombie, Joy Gines, Kevin Stigall, Jenna Stigall, Angie Helgeson, Malinda Stewart, Sarah Divodi, Anthony Middleton, Jill McNabb, Drady Jones, Nicole Bishop, Kerry Lopez, Shawna Middleton, Robert Porter(virtual), January McCall(virtual)

Absent- Liz Dizon

1. Feeder program/Union Mine/Dirtbags

-Mike Clack, Scott Leach, Byron Clack, and Steve Whitney attended our meeting to speak about the feeder program and Dirtbags travel ball program.

2. Rules Matrix

- -AA will allow unlimited stealing of 2nd and 3rd base.
- -AAA will allow unlimited stealing and stealing of home.
- -Minimum of 8 players(maximum of 9) on the field for AA and above divisions.

3. Opening day

- -Union Mine will let us in at 9 AM. Vendors are encouraged to be done setting up by 10:30 AM.
 - Vendors/activities
 - -Radar gun pitching booth, Smokey the Bear, El Dorado County Sheriff's Department, Kona Ice, Valdez Tacos, Screen Printing booth for names and numbers on fan gear, obstacle course bounce house, Holy Grail BBQ, and Caffe Santoro.
 - -Announcer and national anthem singer have been confirmed.

4.Umpire update

- Clinic information
 - -Hangtown is hosting an Umpire clinic on 2/24/24 at Rotary Park from 9am-2pm.
- Umpire shirts and gear
 - -Womens and unisex shirts will be ordered after the umpire clinic.
- Umpire incentives
 - -If a youth umpire signs up with a parent/adult umpire, the youth umpire will receive an additional \$20. If they opt not to receive the \$20, it can count as volunteer hours for the parent/adult umpire.

5. Fields update

- Anthony/Charles Brown
 - -Field day on 2/24/24 at Charles Brown. 11-13 volunteers have agreed to help.
 - -Shade cloth, banners, fencing, bleachers, and the sinkhole in center field are areas of concern for the Field Day.
- Drady/Rotary
 - -City fixed dugout benches at Rotary.
 - -Drady will use infield dirt to patch up the infield before the Spring season.
 - -Shawna will reach out to businesses for paint donations to cover up the spray paint/graffiti in the dugouts.
- Drady/Sierra
 - -Infield on the large field needs to be graded.
 - -2nd base peg needs to be re-pegged on the small field.

6.Treasurer's report

- Account balances
 - -General \$138,939.93
 - -Snack bar \$7,830.72
- Charles Brown mural
 - -Joy received a quote for the mural of \$3,500. The mural has been placed on hold for the time being.
- Softball purchase
 - -Softball would like to purchase a pitching machine for softball practices.

7.Registrar's report

-456 total players registered for both baseball and softball.

8. Player Agent update

-No updates at this time.

9. Sponsorship/fundraising update

- -\$29,400 total sponsorship revenue.
- -Every team has a sponsor.
- -Sign has been purchased for Rotary scoreboard sponsors.

10. Snack bar update

- Pleasant Valley snack bar
 - -Mike has found a volunteer for the snack bar. Mike would like to purchase another square device.

Motion- The board voted on the purchase of an additional square and scanner for the Pleasant Valley snack bar. Anthony motions, Sarah seconds, motion approved by majority votes.

11.President's report

-Mike would like to help with the end of season softball tournament on June 11th and 12th.

12.Round Robin

-Ramon will continue to handout gear bags as managers complete their training and upload certificates.

13.Adjourn

Next board meeting- March 18th, 2024 at 6:00 PM